

ET PCFM Working Group July 2019 Minutes

From: Penny Harandy

Date: 29/07/2019

Location: Teleconference

Time: 11:00-11:45

1. Present

Ofgem: Penny Harandy (Chair), Dave Nanda

Licensee attendance by teleconference: Andrew Partington (NG), Alasdair Gaw (SP), Julie Scanlon (SSE), Lauren Smith (SSE)

2. Log items discussed

- 2.1. ET 8: Excluded Services – not a PCFM WG issue, to be revisited at close-out.
- 2.2. ET 23: MPR+ - not expected to impact AIP, awaiting decision on Western HVDC.
- 2.3. ET 27: SHE-T Handback of allowances – to postpone this adjustment until the close-out of RIIO-T1
- 2.4. ET29: TPWW - This is no longer a PCFM Working Group issue. Ofgem's cost team are in discussion with NGET on how to implement the appropriate revenue adjustment to reflect NGET's TPWW claim.
- 2.5. ET30: NGET ESO Reallocation – to revisit at close-out.
- 2.6. ET31: SP IRM allocation – minor change made in current WG cycle to reallocate IRM costs 100% to the load related capex category. We will publish a notice outlining this PCFM change, following this meeting.

3. Log status at end of meeting

- 3.1. There are currently no outstanding items remaining on the log.

4. AOB

5. Next steps

- 5.1. Ofgem will publish a PCFM with these changes.
- 5.2. This will be the PCFM for use in the November AIP 2019.
- 5.3. A number of items have been postponed until the close-out of RIIO-T1 and will be revisited then.